
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA  
 

MAY 2020 
 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

MAY 2020 .............................................................................................................................................................. 1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS .............................................................................................................................................. 2 

MINUTES APRIL 2020 ............................................................................................................................................. 3 

MAY 2020 AGENDA ................................................................................................................................................ 8 

CASE NO. 1 2109 DUNDEE DR. SW ......................................................................................................................... 9 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 10 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 11 

CASE NO. 2 1806 RUNNYMEADE AVE APT 203 D .................................................................................................. 12 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 13 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 14 

CASE NO. 3 1603 GLENN ST. APT# 3 ..................................................................................................................... 15 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 16 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 17 

CASE NO. 4 2106 BIRCH ST. SE.............................................................................................................................. 18 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 19 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

 

MINUTES APRIL 2020 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Charles Taylor, Mr. Collis Stevenson, 

Ms.Susana Salcido,  

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:   None Present 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 

         Mr. Matthew Marques, Planner 

         Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

          Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 

City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

The minutes from the March 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Charles 

Taylor motioned to approve the minutes. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a voice 

vote the motion carried. 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA 

YOUTUBE DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Justice Bates for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have a home crafting business located at 2506 Spring Av SW, Apt. D 134, property 

is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was withdrawn prior to today’s meeting. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of DeMya Johnson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a process server business located at 1307 

Castleman Ave. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 



4 

 

 

 

 

Ms. DeMya Johnson presented this case to the Board. Ms. Johnson stated her name was DeMya 

Johnson and her address was 1307 Castleman Ave SW. Ms. Johnson stated she wanted to use 

one room in her home for administrative purposes for a process server’s business. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean explained to Ms. Johnson that there are only 4 board members present 

today and that will require a unanimous favorable vote for the case to be  approved and asked 

Ms. Johsnon if she would like to proceed. Ms. Johnson understood and stated she would like to 

proceed. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean, asked Ms. Johnson if she would have any employees. Ms. Johnson stated 

she did not have any employees. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Johnson how she would receive the warrants she would be 

serving. Ms. Johnson replied that she would receive the warrants by fax or email. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean advised Ms. Johnson that she could advertise as long as she didn’t have her 

home address listed, Ms. Johnson understood. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public 

and advised that there would be 1 minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no question submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of Bruce Sparkman for an administrative decision from Section 25-10.9 

(2) (d) for a 10 foot rear yard setback variance to cover the back deck at 1101 Trenton Dr. SW, 

property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Bruce Sparkman presented this case to the Board. Mr. Sparkman stated his name was Bruce 

Sparkman and his address was 1101 Trenton Dr. SW. Mr. Sparkman stated he would like to 

cover his back deck in order to make it more user friendly. Mr. Sparkman stated that there is not 

any neighbors behind him only a church that it quite a distance behind his property. Mr. 



5 

 

Sparkman stated that his property is fenced and there is an empty lot next door to this lot which 

he owns as well. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Sparkman if he would be increases the footprint of the house. Mr. 

Sparkman stated no that he was only going to cover the existing deck. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further question. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public 

and advised that there would be 1 minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, asked Mr. Sparkman about the tree line behind his 

home and if someone was standing in the lot behind his home could his back yard be seen. Mr. 

Sparkman stated that only if a person was standing in the far lot of the church then you can see 

into the back yard. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Susan Lamb for the following variances in order to construct a new 

single family home at 2004 Magnolia Street SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

1) 4200 square foot variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (a) 

 

2) 18.6 setback variance from Section 25-14 on the 20th Avenue side 

 

3) 4 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (c ) on the Magnolia Side 

 

This case was tabled because no one came forward when this case was called. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Bryant Greenwell for a 3 foot 8 inch height variance from Section 25- 

10.8 (2)(g) in order to construct a new residence at 4250 Bennich Rd SW, Property is located in a 

AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Bryant Greenwell presented this case to the Board. Mr. Greenwell stated his name was 

Bryant Greenwell and his address was 2643 North Bethel Rd. Mr. Greenwell stated he was 



6 

 

asking for a height variance at 4250 Bennich Rd SE. Mr. Greenwell stated he was asking for a 

couple of feet in height. Mr. Greenwell stated the house sits on 17 acres and is well off of the 

road. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public 

and advised that there would be 1 minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, verified that the house was about 300 feet off of 

the road. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Susan Lamb for the following variances in order to construct a new 

single family home at 2004 Magnolia Street SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

4) 4200 square foot variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (a) 

 

5) 18.6 setback variance from Section 25-14 on the 20th Avenue side 

 

6) 4 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (c ) on the Magnolia Side 

 

Mr. Steve Graham presented this case to the Board. Mr. Graham stated his name was Steve 

Graham and his address was 1210 College St. SE, Mr. Graham stated he was the builder for Ms. 

Lamb. Mr. Graham stated he has built 2 house with this exact floor plan previously and Ms. 

Lamb wanted this floor plan to be built on the lot. Mr. Graham stated the plan was modified to fit 

on the lot. 

 

Mr. Graham stated when he came to the Building Department for approval he was notified that 

this lot was not a buildable lot. 

 

Mr. Graham stated that the Building Department notified him that the lot was only 10,405 square 

feet. 16th Avenue is the cut off where one side of the street is R-1 and the other is R-3. An R-3 

zoning district requires 14,000 square feet to be a buildable lot.  

 



7 

 

Mr. Graham stated that there had been a house there previously and the property is land locked 

and the zoning got changed for some reason and no one could figure out why. So, with this being 

the case he needed to be granted the variances in order to build on this lot. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean agreed that this was a hardship. 

Chair, Delayne Dean called for further questions. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public 

and advised that there would be 1 minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:20 pm 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Chair, Delayne Dean 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 

MAY 2020 AGENDA 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, May 26 at 4:00 p.m. and also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at 

https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the following 

applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be present and 

will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Adriane W. Geist for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a residential cleaning business located at 2109 

Dundee Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of Martrena Haley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for an online fashion accessory business located at 

1806 Runnymeade Ave. SW Apt# 203 D, property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of Leslie Sauls for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a courier business located at 1603 Glenn St. SW 

Apt. # 3, property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Morgan Hampton Brook for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a mobile pet grooming business located at 

2106 Birch St SE, property is located in a R-1 Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


9 

 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 1 2109 DUNDEE DR. SW 



10 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a
a

a
a

a

28062805

2813

28042803

2801 2802

2715

2517

28062805

2106

2111

2826 2804

2813
2801 28022814 2801

28022823

2812

2800 28112811
28002822

2812

2820

2810

2821
28182809 28162810

2814
2819

2809
28082807 2105

21032817 28082812

2202
2806

28102811 2109

28042803 28072108
2213 28042204 28082807

22092211
2111

28022801
2805

2110

2206 2806
28052719

2113
2112 2802

2208
2212 2804

2717 2718 2214 2210 2803

2803

27162715

2714
28012103

21072109
210521132201

2203

22052207
220927142713

27122211

27122711

2104
2710

21022108
2202 2110 2106

22042213 2112
2710 2210 2208 2206 2116

2709

2708
2215

27082707

2103 21012105
2111

2107

2109

2704
2219

2703 2704
21082110 2106

21142204 21022104
2212

22022206
22082210 2112 2702

22212702
2701

2036

2715

2205 2113220122032207 2706
22092211

2107

2217
27062705

26032607261126152619

2515
2517

2521
2519

2523
2525
2527

2520
2522

2526

2523
2520

2521

25162519

2514

2114

2601

2524

2532

2530
2528

2518

MODAUS RD SW

M
C

T
A

V
IS

H
 A

V
 S

W

DUNDEE DR SW

L
E

X
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

 S
W

M
O

N
T

R
O

S
E

 D
R

 S
W

ST ANDREWS ST SW

INVERNESS LN SW

B
E
R

WICK PL SW

NOLIA D R

S
W

BROMPTON LN SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No. 1
2109 Dundee DR SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

May 26, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



12 

 

 
 

 
CASE NO. 2 1806 RUNNYMEADE AVE APT 203 D 



13 

 

 
 

 
QUESTIONNAIRE 



14 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

1626

1806

1874

18231824

1825
1852

181918201833

1818 1817
170317091715 17051711 1707

1815
1816

17041712 1710 17081813
1706

17141716

1811

1808

1703170517071711 1709171317151809

17061708171017121716 1714 1704
2002

1805

1803

1703
1919 1707

1705170917111713
1907

1715
1915 1905 18011911

1625

2030

170417061716 17081712 171017141619

1713

1700

16281627

16261625 1617

1711 170317051707170917131715
1615

1618
1617 1622

1621 1613

17061708 17041616 17121615 1714 17101716

2042

1915 1620
16111614

1613 19131917

1911
1611 1612

160919192042

2042

1827

1806
18211822

162416231619

1807

1823

BETTY ST SW

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

R
U
N
N
Y
M
E
A
D
 A
V
 S
W

CARRIDALE ST SW

B
E
L
T
L
IN
E
 R
D
 S
W

B
E
L
T
L
IN
E
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 R
D

IRIS ST SW

SANDRA ST SW

EDGEWOOD ST SW

P
R

IM
R

O
S

E
D

R
S

W

B
E

L
T
L

IN
E

R
D

S
W

B
E

L
T

L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No. 2
1806 Runnymeade AV SW Apt 203D ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

May 26, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



15 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 3 1603 GLENN ST. APT# 3 



16 

 

 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a a

a

2506

1600

1604

1802

1413

1837
1841

1829

1425

1416

1422

1428

2422

1605

1803

18111827
1823

1819 1805

1805

1831

14031403 1403

1802 180218021802 1802180218021802 1802

1603160516091807
1607

25151809

1601

1812
1602

1804 16101806

1603 160116071609
1605

1801

18081820 1812181418161818 2422

18011805 1803

1406

1807 2410

1406

1809

2408

1810

2406
18041806 18021808

2404

18011805 18031807

24021809

1602

1803

2625

1429
160316071613

16061802 1608 14191810 1604
1808

1605

1832

1833

GLENN ST SW

MILLIGAN ST SW

B
E

L
T

L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

B
E

L
T

L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

ORORKE LN SW

W
IN

D
O

V
E

R
 P

L
 S

W

C
E

N
T

R
O

N
 D

R
 S

W

GRAYMONT LN SW

B
E

L
T

L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

B
E

L
T

L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No. 3
1603 Glenn ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

May 26, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



18 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 2106 BIRCH ST. SE 



19 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

200820042000 2006
1816 18181814

2107

2103 2112

2121
21112103 2109201920152011

20072003200118111809
2102

2205

2033
2122 2202

2008
2010

1820 20062000 2100
2004

211221102104

2029

2021 2020

2025
20212009

2011
200720031821 2001 2025

2017

2101 21092105
2016

2113

2021

2018201420102006 20132022 20242002

2106 2110
2100

2009

202520212001
20092003 2015

221022042005 2214
2101 2105 2109

20202012
200120262016

20062004

2201
2203

22172209 2213
2102

2110
2104

2021 202520132001 2011

1825

2005
2009

2202
1818

22061821
2210

2214

2002 1818

1817

1810 18181813 1817
1814

1813
1806 1809

18131814

2202

202820182006
1814

20262010 2014 1817

2012

2205 22092207

2
1

S
T

 A
V

 S
E

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

STRATFORD RD SE

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

BIRCH ST SE

WOODLAND ST SE

E
A

S
T

M
E

A
D

A
V

S
E

PARK ST SE

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
E

 S
E

BIRCH ST SE

WOODLAND ST SE

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

PARK ST SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No. 4
2106 Birch ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

May 26, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


